

From: Bolden Tony-C10370 <c10370@motorola.com>
To: "'oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov'" <oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov>,
"'jkennedy@fcc.gov'" <jkennedy@fcc.gov>
Date: 6/3/02 4:10PM
Subject: RE: FCC File #: 0111-EX-PL-2002 [Reference Number: 2022]

Thanks for your response. The Antennas for Schaumburg and Chicago are not on towers, they are existing antennas on buildings. These applications are for replacing experimental license that expired. If a aviation hazard study is required, let me know. I will update EL2295 with Peak ERP.

Bolden Tony-C10370

-----Original Message-----

From: oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2002 3:04 PM
To: Bolden Tony-C10370
Subject: FCC File #: 0111-EX-PL-2002 [Reference Number: 2022]

Dear Mr. Tony Bolden:

Are the two antennas for the Schaumburg and Chicago locations on an existing tower? If not, do you have a aviation hazard study?

Also, the effective radiated powers (ERP) must be reported as peak ERP as opposed to mean ERP. Please submit the peak ERP values.

Confirmation Number: EL12295
jkennedy@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 06/03/2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html